TO: Isanti County News: Fax 763-689-4372
FROM: Diane Carpenter, Athens Township Clerk
DATE: 07/17/2017

RE:

Note: Bill to Athens Township in care of Diane Carpenter, 145 261st Ave NW, Isanti MN 55040.

Please run this notice in the July 19th & 26" 2017 issues under Public Notices

Town of Athens
Crack Filling Township Roads

Notice is hereby given that Athens Township, Isanti County; State of Minnesota will be receiving Quotes to
provide labor and material for the crack filling and repair of: approx. 1.4 miles of road surface along 265"
Ave. N. E., approx. 0.8 miles of road surface along Polk St. N.E., approx. 0.2 miles of road surface along
Brant St. N.E., approx. 1.2 miles of road surface along 249" Ave. N.E. (all totaling approximately 3.6
miles). Contractor will provide traffic control signs while working on road surface. Please provide a Quote
for each road individually. All Quotes must be accompanied by a Certificate of Insurance for liability.

Sealed Quotes will be accepted until 7:00PM on August 7" at the Township Meeting when they will be
opened and read at the regular board meeting. Quotes can be sent to the Clerk at 145 261st Ave NW, Isanti
MN 55040 or brought to the Town Hall on August 7th, 2017 by 7:00 P.M. Mark the outside of the envelope
“Crack Filling of Township Roads, 2017”. Quoting contractors are encouraged to be in attendance to
answer questions. The Athens Township Board of Supervisors reserves the right to accept or reject any or all
Quotes in the best interest of the Township.

For a map or any additional specifications of the proposed project contact Lyle Reynolds, the Athens
Township Special Projects Supervisor at 763-439-2702 or at walleyel111@msn.com.

Diane Carpenter
Athens Township Clerk



